

Hadi Johan
Environment Manager
Major Construction Projects
Australian Rail Track Corporation
Level 13, 418a Elizabeth Street
Surry Hills, NSW, 2010

25/02/2022

Dear Mr Johan

**Botany Rail Duplication (SSI-9714)
Environmental Representative CEMP Approval Letter**

I refer to the letter dated 11 February 2022 from the Botany Rail Duplication project Environmental Representative (ER) informing the Planning Secretary that it has approved the Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) and Sub-Plans as per Condition A25 (d) of SSI 9714.

I note that the ER has approved the:

- Construction Environmental Management Plan (Revision 5, dated 09/02/2022),
- Construction Transport, Traffic Access Management Plan (Revision 4, dated 09/02/2022),
- Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan (Revision 4, dated 09/02/2022), and
- Construction Soil and Water Management Plan (Revision 4, dated 09/02/2022).

You are reminded that the Department may request a copy of the approved documents for reference at any time.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Todd-Jones
Team Leader - Rail
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Secretary